

Qoin Merchant and Consumer Guide

- Registration Process
 - including Know your Customer (KYC)
- How to Transact
- Wallets
 - Creating, Importing, Watching, Naming, Removing)
- Q Club Memberships
- Q Shop

The copyright of the information in this manual belongs to BPS Financial Limited. No part may be used for any purpose other than Qoin in-house training, study, in-house research, and review or as otherwise permitted under the Copyright Act 1968 or reproduced by any process, person or other entity or given to an unauthorised person without express written permission from BPS Financial Limited.



Mission

Qoin's mission is to enable a currency that empowers Sellers to trade their goods and services with Buyers from around the world.





Contents

Before Starting the Merchant Registration Process	4
Mobile Phone Software Update	4
Completing the Registration Process on your Phone and/or Computer	4
Merchant Registration Process	5
Online Video Tutorials	5
Registration Process: 8 Steps	5
Step 1: Download the Qoin Wallet App on your Mobile Phone	5
Step 2: Verification & Know Your Customer (KYC)	6
Step 3: Create a Wallet, Back it up & Record the Seed Phrase	11
Step 4: Merchant Registration & Know Your Business (KYB)	14
Step 5: Business Listing	15
Step 6: Quality Assurance	18
Step 7: Qoin Funding	18
Step 8: Qoin Transacting	18
Qoin Merchant Transaction Guide	24
Wallets	25
Creating Additional Wallets	25
Importing a Wallet	26
Creating a Watch Wallet	27
Changing the Name of a Wallet	28
Removing a Wallet	28
Q Club Memberships	29
Wallet Settings	30
Q Shop	31
How to Access the Q Shop	31
Shop.Qoin.World	31
Qoin App	32
Business Listings	32
Product or Service Listings	33
Adding Product and Service Listings	33
Listing Categories	37
How to Remove a Listing	37
Searching for Listings on the Q Shop	38



Before Starting the Merchant Registration Process

The following is important information to review before starting the Qoin Merchant Registration Process.

Mobile Phone Software Update

If is important to ensure your mobile phone has the latest software update installed. Old or outdated software may stop the Qoin mobile app from being installed and/or effect how the app functions.

Completing the Registration Process on your Phone and/or Computer

The entire Qoin registration process can be completed either solely on your mobile phone or by completing steps 1-4 on your mobile phone and step 5 on your computer:

- Steps 1-4 must be completed on your mobile phone
- Step 5 can be completed on either your mobile phone or your computer

Some merchants prefer to use their computer for step 5 when the business listing is completed as this is when you will need access to your logos and photos which, for many, are more accessible on their computer.

If you will be using your mobile phone to complete Steps 1-5 you should ensure any images (business logos &/or photos) you will use for your Qoin business listing are accessible on your mobile phone before beginning the registration process.

Registering via your Mobile Phone

- Follow the flow of Steps 1-5
 - Ensure your images (business logos &/or photos) are accessible on your phone before beginning

Registering via your Computer and your Mobile Phone

- Complete Steps 1-4 on your mobile phone first
- Then complete Step 5 on your computer

Çoin

Merchant Registration Process

Online Video Tutorials

Video Tutorials for the information in this How to Guide can be found via the following link: <u>https://shop.goin.world/how-to-guides/</u>

Registration Process: 8 Steps

As a new Qoin Merchant, your Agent will assist you to complete Steps 1-5 of the registration process below.

Step 1: Download the Qoin Wallet App on your Mobile Phone

The only way to obtain a wallet is to download it from either the AppStore (iOS) or the Google Play Store (Android).

To download the iOS wallet (Apple)

- 1. Go to the App Store
- 2. In the search bar, type in 'Qoin Wallet' & tap 'Search' on your keyboard
- 3. Scroll until you find Qoin Wallet & tap on the download icon
- 4. Once the download is complete, tap 'Open' to open the Qoin Wallet





To download the Android wallet

- 1. Go to the Google Play Store
- 2. In the search bar, type in 'Qoin
- Wallet' & tap 'Search' on your keyboard
- 3. Scroll until you find Qoin Wallet and tap on it
- 4. Once the installation is complete, tap on 'Open'.

Onboarding Screens

Once you have downloaded the wallet the Getting Started Guide will be shown, as below.



Çoin

Step 2: Verification & Know Your Customer (KYC)

Verification

After downloading the wallet, you must complete the following verification process:

- 1. On the 'Sign Up' screen: Enter your email address and create a password
- 2. Set your Location: Select your country, E.g., Australia
- 3. Confirm your email address. Go to your email account and check your email for a confirmation link. Tap the button in the email to confirm.
- 4. Your email address has been verified. Once you have confirmed your email address this will be displayed as verified.
- 5. Enter your mobile number and select the option to agree to receive a verification SMS
- 6. Enter the 6-digit verification number, once you have received this via SMS
- 7. Read and agree to the Financial Services Guide and Product Disclosure Statement, Terms of Use and the Privacy Policy.





Know Your Customer (KYC)

<u>PLEASE NOTE</u>: Once you have completed the verification process you will not be able to access your wallet until you have completed Know Your Customer (KYC).

Know Your Customer (KYC) is a mandatory process to identify and verify the identity of a client. In other words, Qoin must make sure that all Merchants are genuinely who they claim to be when becoming a Qoin Merchant.

Once you have completed the verification process and agreed to the Financial Services Guide and Product Disclosure Statement, Terms of Use and the Privacy Policy, you will be returned to the home screen/browser.

To begin the KYC Process:

- 1. Click to select 'Verification Required' to begin KYC
- 2. Select 'Verify My Account'
- 3. Verify Your Identity:
 - Select 'Continue'





Know Your Customer (KYC): About You

You are required to complete information about you, your address, and your ID.

- The information entered must be the same as it is displayed on your ID.
- 1. On the 'About You' screen you will be required to complete the following information:
 - First Name (as shown on your ID)
 - Middle Name
 - Last Name (as shown on your ID)
 - Date of Birth
- On the '<u>Your Address</u>' screen you will be required to complete all details for your current residential address.
- 3. On the 'Your ID' screen you need to enter your Driver's Licence details:
 - Licence State, E.g., VIC
 - Driver's Licence Number

1 stil 중 ■	2 sıll 중 ■	3 sul ≎ ■
Enter your information as it is displayed on your ID	Enter your current residential address	Please enter your driver licence details
First name (as shown on your ID)	Building/Apartment Number	Licence State e.g. VIC
Middle Name	Street Number	Driver Licence Number
Last name (as shown on your ID)	Street Name	
DOB	Street Type (e.g. St, Rd, etc.)	
@gmail.com	Suburb	
+61	State	
	Postal Code	
NEXT	NEXT	NEXT



Know Your Customer (KYC): Proof of your Identity

Next, you will need to complete information that will help confirm your identity.

- 1. Select 'Begin Verifying'
- 2. Select the Country where your ID is from
- 3. Upload a photo ID: Select the ID you will be using to verify your identity

1		₽ •)	2		= ⇒	3		"
Getting s We need so identity.	tarted me information to help u:	s confirm your	What co from? This helps identity.	ountry is your gove	rnment ID y to verify your	Upload We requir your ident	a photo ID e a photo of a governmen ity.	It ID to verify
By continuing	Begin verifying you agree to Persona's priv	racy policy.	Australia	Select	•	Choose 1	ot the tollowing options	>
English	÷	SECURED WITH						
		persona						-

The example below uses An AU Driver's Licence to verify the person's identity.

- 1. First, take a photo of the 'front of driver's licence'
 - Have your driver's licence ready and select the camera icon to take the photo or if you have already taken a photo select the 'Upload a photo' option
- 2. You will be required to allow access to the camera
- 3. Next take a photo of the 'back of driver's licence'
 - Select the camera icon to take the photo or if you have already taken a photo select the 'Upload a photo' option
- 4. Your ID uploads will now be processed.

. 1	ant≎∎⊃	3	4. ··· ? •··
Front of driver license Take a clear photo of the front of your driver license.	Front of driver license Take a clear photo of the front of your driver license.	Back of driver license Take a clear photo of the back of your driver license.	Processing ID Please wait as we process your uploads. This may take a few seconds.
Upload a photo	Allow "withpersona.com" to use your camera? Don't Allow Allow	Upload a photo	
-			



Know Your Customer (KYC): Biometric 'Selfie' Facial Image

In the next step you will be required to take 'live' photos of yourself

- 1. Select 'Get Started.
- 2. Align your face with the grid then follow the prompts, E.g., 'Look slightly left'.
- 3. Once your photo has successfully been taken verification will occur.



- You'll received confirmation that you have completed verifying your identity.
 Click to select 'Done'.
- 2. This screen will advise verification is pending and may take up to 10 minutes to process.
 - Click the 'back arrow' to return to the Home Screen/Browser.
- 3. Once the verification is completed this will display on your Home Screen/Browser.
- 4. If KYC doesn't work, you receive notification that "Verification Failed'. If this happens you need contact the verification team via the email relevant for your country, as below:
 - Verify.AU@qoin.world / Verify.NZ@qoin.world / Verify.UK@qoin.world





Step 3: Create a Wallet, Back it up & Record the Seed

Phrase

Create a Wallet

Next you will be prompted to either create a new wallet or import an existing wallet.

• As a new Qoin Merchant or Consumer you need to create a wallet

Once you have selected 'Create a New Wallet' a screen will open prompting you to 'Backup your Wallet'.

Backup the Wallet

The Qoin Wallet has a 3-stage secure and Backup process. It is important to back-up your Qoin Wallet, and to ensure you keep the back-up in a secure place.

The backup is used if you need to transfer your wallet to a new device or lose your password.

WARNING: If you can't login and have lost your back-up, you lose all access to the wallet and your funds.

• Qoin are not able to reset or transfer the funds if the back-up is lost.

To Back-up your Wallet:

Make sure you are connected to the Internet.

- 1. After selecting 'Create a New Wallet, the next screen will prompt you to 'Backup your Wallet'.
 - Select 'Continue'
- 2. Next Select 'Backup Wallet'
- 3. Follow the instructions and select the "Back-up my Wallet" to proceed.

1	••• ♥ ■ 0 000 •	2		al 🗢 📭	3	
	-	Set	tings		 ІМ	POR
		Your Rememb seed phr	Wallet is not backed up! er to back up your wallet by a secure ase. :K UP WALLET 0x79 →	:		
		WALLET				
			Show My Wallet Address	>		
			Change / Add Wallet	>		
		\odot	Back up this Wallet	BACK UP NOW!	Please	ensure
		SYSTEM			down	your 12
	Back up your Wallet		Advanced	>	If you	do not
	Your funds will be at risk if you do not back up before using your				change	your m
	wallet		Help & FAQ	>		to yo
	CONTINUE	Version		1.0.0 (206)		
		TokenScr	ipt Compatibility	2020/06		
Browser	Vallet Transactions	Browser	Wallet Transactions	Settings		l







- 4. Write down the generated seed phrase and have it ready for confirmation before finalising the backup process.
 - When ready select "OK, I wrote this down" to continue.

IMPORTANT: It is paramount that you write down your Seed Phrase and store it in a safe place. Whenever you want to access your wallet from a different device, you will need your Seed Phrase. Please Note: If you lose your Seed Phrase, no one can recover it or your wallet or lost Qoin, no one!

- Your Qoin Agent can provide you with a copy of the Wallet Seed Phrase Record Sheet (shown in this document) to record your seed phrase. Once recorded ensure you keep this in a safe and secure place.
- 5. You will then be directed to the "Verify Seed Phrase" screen. You will need to select the words in the same order you wrote them down before you can complete the backup process.
 - Then select "Verify Seed Phrase".

You have now successfully backed up your wallet and are now at the final stage to ensure your wallet is secure.

- 6. Next, you will be directed to the "Lock Seed Phrase" screen.
 - Select this option to finalise the backup process.

Congratulations your wallet is now fully secure. Please remember to store your backup phrase securely.

In your Qoin Wallet App if you go to SETTINGS (bottom right corner) you will now see that 'Back up this Wallet' shows as '100% Secure'.



4			.∥ ≑ ∎	>
IMPOR your 1 store Pleas privat	TANT: F 2-word in a sat e keep y e and d an	Please w seed ph fe, offlin our see o not sh yone.	rite down nrase and e place. d phrase nare with	
alley	² blood	reveal	⁴ also	
^s virus	siege	select	⁸ poet	
	OK, I wro	ote this dov	vn	
	_			



10:17	al 🗢 💽
Settings	
WALLET	
Show My Wallet Address	>
Change / Add Wallet	>
Back up this Wallet	100% SECURE
SYSTEM	
Advanced	>
Help & FAQ	>
Version	1.0.0 (206)
TokenScript Compatibility	2020/06
	_
Browser Wallet Transactions	Settings



Wallet Seed Phrase Record Sheet

Your Qoin Agent can provide you with a copy of the Wallet Seed Phrase Record Sheet (shown here) to record your seed phrase. Once recorded ensure you keep this in a safe and secure place.

There are two versions of the Wallet Seed Phrase Record Sheet. One is designed to record the wallet seed phase for one wallet only and the other is designed to record the wallet seed phrase for up to four different wallets.

Alternatively, you can email <u>support@qoin.world</u> to request a copy of the 'Wallet Seed Phrase Record Sheets'.

		WALLET	Coin A digital currency empowering buyers and sellers qoirworld
		It is IMPORTANT to b and keep your 'S	sckup your Wallet and write down the 'Seed Phrase' eed Phrase 'Record Sheet in a secure place!
		If you can't login and have lost your	wa bis analyses your water to a new device of oney your passwords. <u>WARNING:</u> "Seed Phrase", you lose all access to the Wallet and your funds!
		Simple Steps to Backup Your W. 1. Make sure you are connected 1 2. In your Coin Waler App on 5: 4. Select Backup MW Waler to p 5. Record the generated 12 wolf of 6. Once you're recorded your 'Se 7. You will ben be directed to the 8. You will bene be directed to the 9. You will bene be body provide. Phrase bod' on your device in 9. Select Yearty Beed Phrase'. Need Heip? Watch t https:// For 100%. Security your Device music	liet the Internet. ETTRAGE (bottom right corner). so in all in einstuctions that follow. so in all in einstuctions that follow. "Seed Phrase' is note: the boxes provided below in the order they appear. de Phrase' is note: the order this down't to continue. "Verify Seed Phrase' acreen. is in the same order you wrote them down, before you can lick on each word in order to move them in order to the "Seed corner. Souther now successfully backed up your Wallet. they entities the Mailet 'uideo at shop, goin.world/how-to-guides/ t have either, Face ID, ThumB Print, Pin Lock or Uniock Pattern
		I.	SEED PHILASE BELOW IN THE UNDER THE TAPPEAN
		4	
		7.	
		10.	11. 12.
A digital cu buyr MULTIPL	rrency empowering ers and sellers goin.world E WALLET 'SEED	PHRASE' RECORD SH	EET
P Wallet #1	lease read the back for f	urther important information!	KEEP THIS 'SEED PHRASE' RECORD SHEET IN A SAFE & SECURE PLACE
4	5.	6.	It is IMPORTANT to back-up your Multiple Wallets and write down the 'Seed Phrase'
7.	E	9.	The 'Seed Phrase' is used if you need to transfer your Wallets
Username:		assword	
Email: Wallet # 2			If you can't login and have lost your 'Seed Phrase', you lose all access
1	2.	3.	to your Wallet and your funds! We are not able to reset or transfer the funds if the 'Seed Phrase' is lost.
4. 7.	5. E.	5. 2.	
30.	11.	12.	Simple Steps to Back-up Your Wallets
Usemame:		assword:	 Make sure you are connected to the Internet. In your Qoin Wallet App go to SETTINGS (bottom right corner).
Ermil:			 Then choose 'Backup Wallet' and read the instructions that follow. Select 'Backup My Wallet' to proceed.
wallet # 3	2.	2	 Record the generated 12 words 'Seed Phrase' in the boxes provided overleaf in the order they appear.
4	5.	6	Once you've recorded your 'Seed Phrase' overleaf, click on 'Ok I wrote this down' to continue. You will then be directed to the 'Verify Seed Phrase' screen.
7.	ь.	3	 You will need to select the words in the same order you wrote them down, before you can complete the backup process. Click on each word in order to move them in order to the 'Seed
30.	11.	12.	Phrase box' on your device's screen. 9. Select 'Verify Seed Phrase'. You have now successfully backed up your Wallet.
Username:	P	assword:	Need Help? Watch the 'How To Back up Your Wallot' video of
Wallet # 4			https://shop.goin.world/how-to-guides/
1.	2.	3.	For 100% Sociative and being with here either
4			FOR TOO % Security your Device must have either;
	~	6.	Face ID, Thumb Print, Pin Lock or Biometrics Pattern (Android)
2.	1 1	\$. 2.	Face ID, Thumb Print, Pin Lock or Biometrics Pattern (Android)
2.	11.	6. 9. 12.	Face ID, Thumb Print, Pin Lock or Biometrics Pattern (Android) RECORD YOUR 12 WORD 'SEED PHRASE' ON THE REVERSE SIDE, IN THE ORDER THEY APPEAR ON YOUR DEVICE FOR EACH WALL FT



Step 4: Merchant Registration & Know Your Business (KYB)

Merchant Registration

Only new merchants who are presented to by an accredited Qoin Agent will be eligible to receive funding of Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) (value determined at time of payment). To receive your Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) (Reward Qoin) you must have also completed your Merchant Registration, Business Details and Business Listina.

- On your mobile phone, start by 1. opening your Qoin Wallet and navigate to the "Browser" tab. This will take you to the home page.
 - To begin the registration process, select the 'Merchant Register' button
- 2 When the 'Business Details' screen opens, you need to complete the following information:
 - Enter your Business **Registration Number**
 - E.g., AU = Business Registration Number (BRN) / NZ = NZBN / UK = UK**Company Number**
 - Business Entity Name
 - Your Qoin Wallet Address will • display automatically
 - Estimated Annual Business Turnover \$ •
 - (The annual turnover of all Qoin merchants is used in the algorithm to determine the Qoin value, along with other factors including number of merchants)
 - Physical Address
 - As you type in the address, google maps will match what you type to a location on the google map.
 - Once it has provided a correct match you must select that option to align it with the google map
 - Business Phone Number •
 - Referred by: Provide details of the Business Name / Trading Name / Person that referred you to Qoin (for the Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) Introduction payment). Please Note: Only Merchants who refer new Qoin merchants via an Accredited Agent, and only after that Accredited Agent presents to the new Qoin Merchant, and both new Merchant and referring Merchant achieve stage 5 will a referral incentive of Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) be payable.
 - Qoin Agent: Select the Agent from the drop-down list
 - Agree to the Terms of Use
 - Click 'Register' to save when all details are completed

Once your Qoin Registration an eceive a New Merchant Welcome Email.

1		al 🗢 🗊
•	Ð	
≡ ()	oin	P
\odot	Verification Succeeded	~
Welco	me to Qoin Community	
You are r the Q, ge	now at the front of t started now!	
		-
		~
►	SEND	RECEIVE
0		0
Exchan	ge Merchant Register	Help
22 Browser	Wallet Transactions	Settings

2

 $\equiv \bigcirc$ oin

2

Business Details

Business Entity Name *

Qoin Wallet Address *

Physical Address*

Street Numbe

Business Phone Number

Qoin Agent (optional)

OI Agree to the Terms of Use

Ê

and

Register

© QoinPrivacy Policy

Ó

Referred by

7

Suburb

Estimated annual business turnover *

0x79

Business Registration Number *

4

.... 🗢 🗊

0 QOIN 🔘

6

Once your Qoin Registration and Busi	iness Details	have been	completed,	you	will re
Merchant Welcome Email.					
©2020 BPS Financial Limited (Merchant & Cons	sumer How to G	uide V4.04 (20)22-03))		



Know Your Business (KYB) – Verify your Business Identify (Applicable in NZ & UK Only)

Qoin is a reporting entity in New Zealand and the United Kingdom, and it is a requirement to verify the following for each Merchant that registers with Qoin:

- NZBN Registration / UK Company Number (if provided)
- Entity Structure
- Director/s
- Beneficial Owner/s

If further information is required from the Merchant, Qoin Support will send an email to the Merchant, advising them of any additional information that is required.

Businesses are required to pass KYB to be a Qoin Merchant and list their business in the Q Shop.

BPS will do this for:

- <u>Sole Trader</u> the KYC completed at registration is enough. No further action required.
- Partnership
 - The additional partner/s is also required to complete their individual KYC by downloading their own Qoin Wallet App.

When the KYB is completed for the above, BPS will associate these additional wallet/s to the originating partner and the businesses Business Listing.

- <u>Company</u>
 - If there are additional Company Directors, each will be required to complete their individual KYC by downloading their own Qoin Wallet App.
 - Any Beneficial Owner (Shareholder holding 25% or more of the Company shares) will be required to complete their individual KYC by downloading their own Qoin Wallet App.
 - If a Beneficial Owner is a Trust, a copy of the Trust Deed will be required.
 When the KYB is completed for the above, BPS will associate these additional wallets to the originating Director and the businesses business listing.

Step 5: Business Listing

Only new merchants who are presented to by an accredited Qoin Agent will be eligible to receive funding of Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) (value determined at time of payment). To receive your Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) (Reward Qoin) you must have also completed your Merchant Registration, Business Details and Business Listing

The Q Shop enables the Merchant to search for other Qoin Merchants. It is accessible via the Qoin Wallet.

For optimum search results, and to make sure your business is easy to find in the Q Shop, there are 3 key areas that must be accurate and up to date:

- 1. Ensure the business contact details are up to date
- 2. Ensure the business is listed in all applicable categories
- 3. Check the business listing is up to date with your current offerings

Once you have completed the information for your 'Business Details', the 'Your Listing Details' screen will automatically open.

• This is where you create your Business Listing. It is very important that your business listing is complete and accurate as this is the face of your business in the Q Shop, which is available for public view.



- 1. In the 'General Information' section, complete the following:
 - Business Name
 - Business Tagline/Slogan
 - Business Description (Must be a minimum of 50 characters)
 - Categories



1 afone AU ≈ 4:59 pm ■
≡ Qoin
Your listing details
Ø General
Business Name
Please enter your business name.
Business Tagline/Slogan
What is your current business slogan?
Business Description
Enter a detailed description of the products or services that you offer. (Minimum 50 characters)
Categories
\blacksquare Select an option from the categories be
Bronser malier Hallsactions Settings

- In the 'Images' section, complete the following: You must include all 3 images to receive your Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) Reward Qoin
- <u>Business Logo:</u> (Recommended size is 240 x 240 pixels)
- <u>Cover Image</u>: which displays at the top of your business listing (Recommended size is 1,280 x 720 pixels or if you want higher quality 1,920 x 1,080 pixels)
- <u>Gallery Images</u>: These could be photos of the produce or service you offer to give potential customers a glance at your business (Recommended size is 600 x 800 pixels)
- 3. In the 'Contact Information' section, complete the following:
- Business Email
- Contact Number
- Website (If you have one)
- Work Hours
- Timezone

-	
Busin	ess Email
Your	email address that people can conta
Conta	ct Number
Your	contact number that people can call
Websi	te (optional)
Enter	your website URL if applicable.
Mon	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat : nterhours
Mon © E 0 0	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat : nter hours pen all day losed all day
Mon	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat : nter hours pen all day losed all day y appointment only
Mon © E © C © B	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat : nter hours pen all day losed all day y appointment only Add Hours
Mon © E O C O B	Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat : nter hours pen all day losed all day y appointment only Add Hours re
Mon C C B Imezor	Tue Wed Thu Pri Sat : Inter hours pen all day tosed all day y appointment only Add Hours ret tralia/Brisbane



- 4. The 'Social Networks' section is optional and includes Facebook, Instagram, Twitter or any others you use for your business.
 - Select the "add" button for each network you'd like to add.



0

Location

e.g. "123 Street Name"

Lock Pin Location
 Enter coordinates manually

Ashmore

Benowa

Ê

Carrara

2

Gold Coast

P

0

+

Broadbeach

0

Business Address Your exact business address.

- 5. The 'Business Location' is your physical business address.
 Here you can add either your full business address, or your business Suburb, City, Region or State.
 - As you type in your address, google maps will match what you are typing to a location on the google map.
 - Once it has provided a correct match you must select that option to align it with the google map, from the dropdown box, then select "lock pin location" so it will show correctly in your listing and on the map.

- 6. The 'Additional Information' section allows you to add anything else you wish you include about your business.
 - Some examples could be any special promotions or information that would assist a potential customer.
- 7. Once completed, you can preview the listing or skip preview and submit.

Here is an example of what a completed listing looks like.

- Click / Tap on the listing to reveal more information about the business







Step 6: Quality Assurance

To enhance the Merchants experience, an Audit and Validation process now takes place to ensure that Merchants in the Q Shop are accepting Qoin as a method of payment in their business. As Qoin is a 'utility coin' it is to be used to purchase goods and services on offer by merchants within the eco-system of the Qoin Community. We are currently verifying Merchant's business listings correctly describe and reflect the products and services they are providing to you and the Qoin Community. Those merchants not willing to accept Qoin, will not qualify to receive the Qoin Merchant Incentive but will remain in the Community as a Consumer and have their listing removed.

Step 7: Qoin Funding

Only new merchants who are presented to by an accredited Qoin Agent will be eligible to receive funding of Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK). Once your Merchant Registration has been completed and you have completed your Business Listing you will receive your complimentary Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK).

• Our intention is to fund Qoin Merchants their Qoin to the value of \$250 (AU/NZ) or £100 (UK) within one month of the date of completion of their approved Business Listing.

If you also purchased a Qoin Membership, your Qoin Membership will be funded to your Wallet within 48 - 72 hours, provided you have fully completed steps 1 - 5.

Please Note:

To enhance the Merchant's experience, an audit and verification process takes place to ensure that all Merchants in the Q Shop are accepting Qoin as a method of payment in their business. We also validate that all Merchants business listings, correctly describe and reflect the products & services they are providing to you and the community.

Those Merchants that are not willing to accept Qoin, will not qualify for their Qoin Merchant incentive.

A confirmation email is sent to you once your Qoin Incentive and any purchased Membership have been paid. This email will also remind you to back-up your Wallet and record your Seed Phrase.

Step 8: Qoin Transacting

Once steps 1-6 have been successfully completed you are now ready to send or receive Qoin as a Qoin Merchant.

To Send Qoin Payments

- 1. If you are sending a payment, and are not with the person you are paying, before you get started you need the Wallet Address or a copy of the QR code of the user you want to pay.
 - If they have sent you their Wallet Address, make sure you select and copy it before you get started.
 - If they have sent you their QR Code, make sure you have it ready to scan
 After you've copied their Wallet Address/have their QR Code

ready, you can send a payment.

2. From the home screen/browser tap 'SEND' to open the payment screen or tap 'WALLET' at the bottom of the home screen/browser to open the wallet first.





- 3. When you open the wallet from the home screen it will display the balance in your wallet.
 - To make a payment from the wallet screen, tap on the balance shown to view recent transactions
- 4. From the 'recent transactions' screen, tap on 'SEND' to open the payment screen
- 5. From the payment screen complete the following information:
 - Enter the amount of the transaction and select the option to pay via 'AUD/NZ/UK' or 'QOIN'. Click on AUD/QOIN to toggle between the two values. You will notice that the correct converted amount displays under the amount of Qoin you enter in the amount field and vice versa.
 - If you are sending a Qoin payment via a QR Code: Click on the 'camera' icon to open your scanning screen, then scan the sellers QR Code.
 - If you are sending a Qoin payment via a Wallet address: Paste the Wallet Address that you copied earlier into the 'Qoin address' field.
 - If you are using the 'Address Book' (Apple iOS only): Click to select 'Address Book' then select the merchant/person you want to pay.
 - Check you have entered the correct AUD/QOIN value, then tap 'SEND'
- 6. You will then need to check the transaction details and confirm the transfer. Make sure you review the information as this step is irreversible.
 - Tap 'CONFIRM'
- You will then receive a notification that the transaction is in progress.
 Tap 'OK. great'
- Then you'll receive a notification that the transaction has been sent
 Tap 'OK'
- 9. The transaction will then be displayed in the 'Recent Transactions screen



©2020 BPS Financial Limited (Merchant & Consumer How to Guide V4.04 (2022-03))



Paying in a Different Currency

If you need to make a Qoin payment in a different currency you will need to change the currency in your 'Settings' first before you can make the payment.

You can change the currency as follows:

- 1. From the Home Screen/Browser tap to select 'Settings'
- 2. From the 'Settings' screen, select 'Advanced'
- 3. From the 'Advanced' screen, select 'Change Currency'
- 4. The next screen will give you the currency options. Here you can change between currencies, to select the currency you want as the default for your Qoin transactions.
 - TAP to select the currency you wish to use, and it will change to that currency.





Adding a Wallet to your Address Book to send Qoin Payments

Please Note: This feature is currently only available for Apple iOS

If you are making multiple or ongoing payments to a merchant/consumer you can add their wallet address to your Address Book. Adding them to your Address Book makes it easy to make a payment as you do not need to ask for their wallet address each time you make a payment, if you will be using the same wallet address each time.

To add a wallet to your address book:

- 1. From the home screen/browser tap 'SETTINGS' to open the Settings screen
- 2. From the Settings screen tap 'ADDRESS BOOK'
- 3. From the Address Book screen, you can view any wallets already saved and/or add a new wallet address
 - Tap¹ to add a new wallet address
- 4. When the 'Add Address' screen opens:
 - Paste or scan the QR Code for the Wallet Address
 - Add a 'Name' for the Wallet
 - Once the details have been added tap 'Save Address'
- 5. You will now have the open to select the 'Address Book' on the 'Pay Qoin' screen to easily pay anyone in your address book





To Receive Qoin Payments

- 1. From the home screen/browser tap 'RECEIVE' to open the payment screen or tap 'WALLET' at the bottom of the home screen/browser to open the wallet first.
- 2. When you open the wallet from the home screen/browser it will display the balance in your wallet.
 - To receive a payment from the wallet screen, tap on the balance shown to view recent transactions
- 3. From the 'recent transactions' screen, tap on 'RECEIVE'







Exporting Transactions

Please Note: This feature is currently only available for Apple iOS

The Qoin App includes the functionality (only for Apple iOS users at this stage) to export all transactions. This is beneficial for a business who wants to export the transactions into another document, such as excel, to reconcile their Qoin transactions for their business.

You can export transactions as follows:

- 1. From the Home Screen/Browser tap 'TRANSACTIONS' to open the TRANSACTIONS SCREEN.
- 2. From the 'Transactinos' screen, select the ⁽¹⁾ icon, which allows you to send a .csv export of your transactions.
- 3. You will then be asked to select an option to send the exported transactions to, E.g. Email, or if you have installed Microsoft Excel or Pages to your mobile device, you can open the transaction list directly in these apps on your device.
 - Select the option you wish to use to send the exported transaction to.

1 _e	奈 ■) 1 QOIN ()	2	Transactions		3	
≡ Qoin	P	16 MAR 2021				nde 6
O Verification Succeeded	~	↑ Transfer _{0x3F}	-3	7.2122 QOIN Qoin	То:	ge
Welcome to the Qoin Community You are now at the front of		08 MAR 2021 Transfer 0x801	-120	.99343 QOIN Qoin	Cc/Bcc, From:	
the Q. Get started now!		05 MAR 2021			Subject:	
	~	↓ Transfer _{0x98}	+158	20605 QOIN Qoin		
> SEND	RECEIVE				Transactions.csv 779 bytes	
Explore Q Shop Help	Events				Sent from my iPhone	
Browser E Wallet	Settings	Browser	Wallet Transactions	Settings		_



Qoin Merchant Transaction Guide

To make it easier for a Merchant to receive transactions they can use the Qoin Transaction Guide. Please contact your Agent or Qoin Support to receive a copy of the Qoin Transaction Guide.

To set this up the Merchant should print a copy of their QR code and stick it on the Qoin Transaction Guide where it says, 'Please place your QR code here'. The Qoin Transaction Guide should then ideally be laminated to protect it. Once it's ready to use it can be placed on the front counter where customers access it to scan the QR code to make payments.





Wallets

Once you have downloaded the Qoin Wallet App and completed the Verification process you can create additional wallets, import wallets and create watch wallets.

Creating Additional Wallets

- Open your Qoin Wallet and tap on Settings in the bottom right-hand corner
 - 1. On the Settings screen, tap on 'Change / Add Wallet'
 - 2. Then tap 'ADD' in the top right-hand corner and select 'Create Wallet'
 - 3. Once you have created the new wallet you will be prompted to 'Back up your Wallet'.
 - Refer to Step 3 of the Registration Process (earlier in this document) for information on how to back-up your wallet



1		al 🗢 🗈
Setti	ings	
WALLET		
Sh	ow My Wallet Addres	s >
Ch 0x7	ange / Add Wallet ^{957e:}	>
🕑 ва	ck up this Wallet	100% SECURE
SYSTEM		
• Ad	vanced	>
не	lp & FAQ	>
Version		1.0.0 (206)
TokenScript	Compatibility	2020/06
Browser	Wallet Tr	ansactions Settings

2		al 🗢 🔳
	Change Wallet	Add
٠	0 Qoin 0x31857F195	~
	Create Wallet	
	Import Wallet	
	Watch Wallet	
	Cancel	





Importing a Wallet

- Open your Qoin Wallet and tap on Settings in the bottom right-hand corner
 - 1. On the Settings screen, tap on 'Change / Add Wallet'
 - 2. Then tap 'ADD' in the top right-hand corner and select 'Import Wallet'
 - 3. On the 'Import Wallet' screen you need to enter the seed phrase for the wallet you wish to import. Then select 'Import'



1				.ıl ≎ ∎⊃
Se	tti	ngs		
WALLE	т			
	Sh	ow My Wallet Ac	ldress	>
3	Ch 0x75	ange / Add Wall 957ei	et	>
0	Ba	ck up this Walle	t	100% SECURE
SYSTEM	1			
	Ad	vanced		>
•	He	lp & FAQ		>
Version				1.0.0 (206)
TokenS	cript	Compatibility		2020/06
Brows	er	C Wallet	Transactions	Settings

2		.at ≎ ∎0
2	Change Wallet	Add
٠	0 Qoin 0x31857F195	~
	Create Wallet	-
	Import Wallet	
	Watch Wallet	
	Cancel	

3			.ul S	
3	Impo	ort Wallet		0
Seed	Keystore JSON	Private Key	Watch	
SEED PHF	RASE			
If	your seed phrase convert it	is not in Engli to English firs	sh, please t	
	lr.	nnort		
		nport		



Creating a Watch Wallet

A Watch Wallet is designed so a person/s can watch a wallet but not use it to transact.

This is ideal for a Merchant who has staff handling the day-to-day business transactions with customers, as it gives them the ability to watch a transaction go from the customers wallet to the merchant's wallet and see the confirmation that the funds have been transferred successfully.

The main benefit is that the main wallet holder does not need to be present, making it easy for staff to manage the Qoin sales.

The Merchant would need a mobile device that could be used by staff to access the Watch Wallet.

Once you have downloaded the Qoin Wallet App and completed the Verification process:

- Open your Qoin Wallet and tap on Settings in the bottom right-hand corner
- 1. On the Settings screen, tap on 'Change / Add Wallet'
- 2. Then tap 'ADD' in the top right-hand corner and select 'Watch Wallet'
- 3. To activate the 'Watch Wallet' you will need to input the Qoin wallet address of the wallet you would like to watch.
 - This can be done by pasting in the wallet address or by scanning the QR code
- 4. Once your Watch Wallet has been set-up it will be displayed under 'Watched Wallets'







Changing the Name of a Wallet

To change the name on any of your wallets:

- 1. From the Qoin App home screen/browser tap 'SETTINGS' (in the bottom right-hand corner) to open the Settings screen
 - Select 'Change / Add Wallet
- To change the name of a wallet, hold your finger down on the selected wallet until a screen displays giving you the option to do one of the following: Show Seed Phrase / Rename Wallet / Copy Address
- 3. To change the name of the wallet, select 'Rename Wallet'
- 4. Edit the name to what you want it to be then select 'Ok'.

1	.al ≑ ∎⊃	2	el	la ≎ In	3	Change Wallet	.ul ♥ ∎⊃ Add	Rename	Wallet	4
Settings WALLET Show My Wallet Address Change / Add Wallet orystic	>	F 16 Spe	Change Wallet G Qoin nding Wallet	Add	9 a	78259 Qoin Horixo	~	Spending Wa	llet	
Back up this Wallet SYSTEM Advanced	100% SECURE	WATCH-ONL	7 Qoin					Gancer	01	`
Help & FAQ Version TokenScript Compatibility	> 1.0.0 (206) 2020/06	() O.(Wat Wat	00041 Qoin let 8 let 8	~		Show Seed Phrase Rename Wallet				
Browser Walter Transact	tions Settings					Cancel				

Removing a Wallet

To remove a wallet:

- 1. From the Qoin App home screen/browser tap 'SETTINGS' (in the bottom right-hand corner) to open the Settings screen
 - Select 'Change / Add Wallet
- 2. To remove a wallet, hold your finger on the selected wallet and swipe left until a screen displays giving you the option to 'Lose this Wallet'.
 - Select 'Lose this Wallet'





Q Club Memberships

Q Club is Qoin's member-only, value-added benefits and incentive program. Q Club is available exclusively to eligible existing and new Qoin merchants as our most important and valuable trading partners. Q Club is your opportunity to take your Qoin journey to the next level and really enhance the utility experience of Qoin.

Q Club memberships provide an exciting range of valuable benefits including bonus Qoin, a Zoom Qoin installation session with a digital trading expert, access to Qoin College, a commemorative Qoin coin and consumer wallets to gift to your most loyal customers. Higher value memberships include Gold, Platinum & Diamond levels that provide even more and depending on status, can unlock further additional benefits including *Q Mag* featured advertising, and an in-person Qoin setup with a digital trading expert!

As a Qoin Merchant you have the option to purchase five (5) different Q Club Memberships. Copper, Silver, Gold, Platinum and Diamond.

For more information or to purchase a Q Club Membership speak to your Qoin Agent or contact <u>gclub@goin.world</u>

Please Note:

You should not purchase Qoin unless you understand your exposure to potential loss and BPS shall be under no obligation to purchase Qoin back from you.

No Refund Policy

Payments made to purchase Qoin from BPS Financial Limited are non-refundable. In the event that you change your mind, we may, at our discretion, offer you a refund, provided you notify us within 7 days of purchase. After the 7 days has expired, we will not offer any refunds. If you are dissatisfied for any reason, please contact Qoin Support on 1300 228 274.

Çoin

Wallet Settings

Understanding the Wallet Settings Window

The Wallet Settings Window options are below:

- 1. <u>Show My Wallet Address</u>: This option displays your Wallet Address and QR Code. You can copy or share your wallet address from here.
- 2. <u>Change / Add Wallet</u>: Access the Change Wallet window to:
 - Create a new wallet, Import or watch an existing wallet.
 - If you have more than one wallet you can select which wallet to use from this window.
 - If you hold your finger down on a wallet, a screen will display giving you the option to do one of the following
 - Show Seed Phrase
 - Rename Wallet
 - Copy Address
- 3. <u>Back up this Wallet</u>: This option enables you to back-up your wallet.
- 4. <u>Advanced</u>: Selecting 'Advanced' will give you the option to access the following:
 - Clear Browser cache
 - Clearing the cache will clear the browser back to the default setting.
 - Change Currency
 - Here you can change between currencies, to select the currency you want as the default for your Qoin transactions.
 - Change Language
 - This option enables the user to change the wallet language. Only the displayed languages are available at this stage.
- 5. <u>Help & FAQ</u>: Selecting 'Help & FAQ' will give you the option to access the following:
 - LinkedIn: This opens the Qoin LinkedIn page.
 - <u>Facebook</u>: This opens the Qoin Facebook page.
 - Instagram: This opens the Qoin Instagram page.
 - <u>FAQ</u>: The FAQs are listed here. This is also where a user can access all the legal documentation pertaining to the Qoin Wallet, that they have agreed to when creating their wallets.
- 6. Version: This displays the version of your App





Q Shop

Q Shop is the online shopping community for Qoin. Sellers can list their products and services through a self-managed environment that is simple and quick to use.

There are two main features of Q Shop:

- **Business Listings:** a catalogue of the validated Qoin Merchants listed in a 'directory style' within the Q Shop platform. (Example to left below)
- **Products & Services Listings:** Items and offers listed by Merchants and users at fixed costs displayed in a 'marketplace style'. (Example to right below)





Currently, Q Shop Business Listings and Product and Service Listings are non-transactional. This means that users and Merchants need to interact either directly in-person or via direct message, email or phone call.

How to Access the Q Shop

Q Shop can be accessed either via the <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> website, or via the Qoin App.

Shop.Qoin.World

Access the website <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> select the 'EXPLORE' button in the center of the page. You can log in via the top right 'Sign In'.



Çoin

Qoin App

On the Qoin App, select the 'Q Shop' button on the Browser.



Business Listings

Although Merchants complete their Business Listing during Stage 5 of the Merchant Registration Process (see pages 16 - 18 for details), for optimum results, and to ensure your business remains easy for others to find on the Q Shop, it is important that you update your business listing as required. In particular, you should:

- 1. Ensure the business location, trading periods and contact details are up to date
- 2. Ensure the business is listed in all applicable categories
- 3. Check the business listing and any product and service listings are up to date with your current offerings.

Merchants with no limits to sales will have more general descriptions, while limited and/or restrictive selling Merchants should focus on crafting very specific, accurate and detailed Business Listing descriptions.

To update your listing from the <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> website, once you have logged in you need to select '**My Account**' from the menu bar, and then '**My Listings**' from the side menu. Select the Listing you would like to update, select '**Edit**' and make your changes. Don't forget to '**Save Changes**' once finished.

Qoin a Type your search		Home	How to guides	Explore	My Account	Contact	۲	P
Dashboard	Listings							
My Account								
Add a Listing	×®0.							
G My Listings								
Account Details	Pending approval)							
Billing Details								
🔂 Orders								
Bookmarks								
➔ Logout								



To update your listing from the Qoin app, first you need to select '**My Account**' on the Browser, then select '**My Listings**'. Select '**Edit**', make your changes and select '**Save Changes**'.

Product or Service Listings

The Q Shop allows Merchants and Consumers to list either new or used products and/or services for sale. Merchants and Consumers can have unlimited listings and are not charged any fees to advertise in the Q Shop.

When a seller adds a listing, interested buyers can contact them for more information via a link to their email, phone or via the chat facility.

The aim is to ensure buyers can easily find your products and services when looking for opportunities to spend Qoin. It is important that the listing is accurate and reflects what is being offered so it is displayed successfully in the buyers search results.

For optimum results the following must be completed accurately:

- 1. Write an effective title
- 2. Create an informative and compelling description
- 3. Accurately describe the condition
- 4. Ensure the listing is assigned to all applicable categories
- 5. Include high quality photos that accurately depict the item for sale
- 6. State the shipping and delivery terms and conditions clearly.

Adding Product and Service Listings

To add a listing from the <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> website, once you have logged in you need to select **'My Account'** from the menu bar, and then **'Add a Listing'** from the side menu.

Qoin Q Type your search		Home	How to guides Explore	My Account Co	ntact 💽	P
Dashboard	Ustings Hello,		Filter by listi	ng v	4	
My Account Add a Listing	0 - 1	fE 0	4, 0	d][r		
Account Details Billing Details	Published Listings Pendit	Visits	Last 24 hours Last 7 day	vs Last 30 days		
Orders	II. II. II. O O O Last 24 hours Last 7 days Last 30 days					
D Logout	Unique views 					
	Last 24 hours Last 7 days Last 30 days		an say estad	HOT TT HOT TZ		
		 Views 	 Unique views 			

3:18 🖾 M 🍈 🔸	i i	2 N	%+\¥⊿ 73% ≐
$\leftrightarrow \ \Rightarrow \ G$			QOIN 🔘
$\equiv \bigcirc$ oin			Þ
Listing	s		
	ap Edit	proval)	(Pending
Browser	Wallet	Transactions	O Settings
111		0	<



To add a listing from the Qoin app, first you need to select '**My Account**' on the Browser, then select '**Add a Listing**'.

The following steps need to be completed to add a listing:

1. Select 'Add Product' or 'Add Service'

The 'Your Listing Details' window will open

2. Enter a Listing Title

Writing a descriptive title will ensure your listing achieves optimum results when buyers are searching for what you are selling. The title should describe what you are selling clearly and include any key information to help your listing stand out.

The key things you should include are:

- A brief and accurate description of what you are selling
- Relevant information such as the brand, colour, size, model
- Keywords that buyers are likely to search

3. Condition

You must identify whether your item is New or Used.

- **New:** In the description, you should provide further information as to whether the item is brand new, opened but never used, new with tags/box, or new without tags. The more detailed information you provide, the better the result in achieving a sale.
- **Used:** In the description you should provide further information as to whether the item has any signs of wear and if it is operational and works as intended. If it is more suited for parts and/or it isn't working you need to disclose this in the description.

4. Select a Category for your Listing

- Assigning a relevant category to your listing is essential to your listing being noticed and achieving a successful sale.
- As you type a category, any matching categories will be displayed for you to select a match for your listing.
- See further information about selecting a category in 'Listing Categories' below.

5. Add a Price per unit (optional)

This is optional but adding a price can make it easier for potential buyers to make their decision to buy.

6. Quantity (optional)

This is optional however, if more than one item is available, it is suggested to add the quantity so potential buyers are aware of this if they are looking to purchase more than one item.







7. Add a Listing Description

The listing description should tell the buyer everything they need to know and include:

- An accurate description of the product or service
- Any unique features
- Key information describing what it does and why the buyer would want it
- Any extra items or accessories that are included in the sale
- Bullet points, coloured text, larger font sizes and bold text to make information stand out.
- Details of the shipping requirements, including whether this is payable in cash or Qoin.

The emphasis is on creating a concise listing that accurately reflects the product or service being advertised, keeping in mind what buyers will be searching for.

8. Gallery Images

- You can add a maximum of three (3) images with a maximum file size of 5MB. It is recommended that you upload three images as this allows you to better showcase your product, and will format better in the app and website.
- The recommended size for your images is 600 x 800 pixels
- If loading the Listing on <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> images must have a unique name. For example, if your image has a generic title such as 'Image 1', it may load incorrectly if another seller has an image named 'Image 1'.

To accurately showcase the items you are selling you must use high quality images. Poor images do not depict a good quality product and can deter a buyer from making a purchase. Taking the time to include high quality images in your listing gives buyers more confidence that they are buying from a reputable seller.

Some tips to achieve high quality images include:

- Using a plain background to make your item standout
- Take photos without the flash to avoid shadows or dark areas
- Take photos in natural light
- Take photos that capture all the details of the item, including any flaws or signs of wear if the item is in used condition.

To create high quality images, we recommend the following:

- <u>Business Logo:</u> (Recommended size is 240 x 240 pixels)
- <u>Cover Image</u>: which displays at the top of your directory listing (Recommended size is 1,280 x 720 pixels or if you want higher quality 1,920 x 1,080 pixels)
- <u>Gallery Images</u>: These could be photos of what product or service you offer to give potential customers a glance at your business. (Recommended size is 600 x 800 pixels)

9. Website (optional)

This is optional. If you are only selling specific items and not everything available on your website, it is suggested you do not include your website.



10. Location (optional)

This is optional, however if the item you are selling can be collected by the buyer, it is suggested you include the location.

Here you can add either the full address, or the Suburb, City, Region or State of where the item is located.

- As you type in the address, google maps will match what you are typing to a location on the map.
- Once it has provided a correct match you must select that option to align it with the google map, then select "Lock Pin Location" so it will show correctly in your listing and on the map.

Location (opt	ional)		
121 Scarbord	ough Street, Southport Q	LD, Australia	۲
	ි Lock Pin Locatior		Enter coordinates manually
Jimboomba	Tamborine U	Coomera oper omera	
agle	Tamborine Mountain	Helensvale	
Beaudesert	Canungra	Gold Coast	+
Coverella		Robina Burleigh Heads Map data	©2020 Google Terms of Use Report a map error

11.1'm not a robot

Once you have completed all the relevant information for your listing you need to select the check box for 'I'm not a robot'.



12. Complete your Listing

Once completed you can preview the listing or skip preview and submit.





Listing Categories

Assigning a relevant category to your listing is essential to your listing being noticed and achieving a successful sale.

You can assign one (1) category to your listing, so it is important to ensure you select the most relevant category to ensure you gain the best visibility for your listing.

There are 24 categories available for Product Listings and 21 categories for Service Listings.

Product Categories	Service Categories
Accommodation	Art, Music, and Theatre
Alcohol	Bars & Nightclubs
All Listings	Charities
Antiques, Art & Collectables	Consulting, Recruitment & Management
Appliances & White Goods	Design Services – Graphic & Digital
Boats & Jet Skis	Education
Books, Music, Games & Toys	Entertainment, Cinema & Events
Building Materials and Construction	Finance & Insurance
Charities	Health & Beauty
Clothing, Shoes & Fashion – Women	Home Services
Clothing, Shoes & Fashion - Men	Marketing & Sales
Clothing, Shoes & Fashion – Child / Teen	Media & Advertising
Cars & Vehicles	Miscellaneous
Electronics & Computer	Professional Services
Food & Drink Supplies	Restaurants & Cafes
Furniture	Sports, Fitness & Wellness
Health & Beauty	Taxi, Limo, Rideshare
Home & Garden	Trades
Plant & Equipment	Transportation & Courier
Jewellery	Travel & Tourism
Miscellaneous	Technology & Communication
Real Estate	
Retail	
Sports & Fitness	

How to Remove a Listing

Please note, listings on the Q Shop do not expire. When a seller adds a listing, it will remain on Q Shop until the seller either removes it or marks it as sold. It is the responsibility of the seller to remove their listing when it is no longer available.

To remove a listing on either the Qoin app or <u>www.shop.qoin.world</u> select '**My Account**' then '**My Listings'.** Then select the delete button.





Searching for Listings on the Q Shop

The Q Shop has a dynamic search bar to make it easy for buyers to find what they are looking for. As the buyer types in what they are looking for the dynamic search bar will identify potential matches as you type.

Search by Key Words



Enter the following information for your search, then click to select the 'search' button:

What are you looking for?

Type in key words for what you want to search

All Categories

As you type a category, any matching categories will be displayed for you to select a match for your listing.

Where to look?

As you type in a location, Google Maps will match what you are typing to a location on the Google Map. Once it has provided a correct match you must select that option to align it with Google Maps. You can then select a 'Proximity' for your search, E.g., 100km radius based on the location you have entered.

Order by

You have the option to select either 'Nearby', 'A-Z' or 'Random' depending on how you would like to see the search results.

Once the search results are displayed you can scroll through these and click on any of interest to see more information.



Search By Category



Select **'Category'** above the search results, and then select the option you are interested in. You can also choose sub-categories.

Search By Product/Services



Select '**Product**' or '**Service**'. You can scroll through all listings, or if you are looking for something specific you can use the filter options on the left-hand side (same functionality as described above).



